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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 
(A professional Corporation) 

Practice LIndted to Governm ental Accounting, Auditing and Financial Reporting 

Office 
7663 ANCIIOR DRIVli 

VIIN'I~ESS, IA 70783-4120 

IND EPEND ENT AUD ITO R'S REPO RT 

Members of tile Police Jury 
Pointe Coupce Parish, Louisiana 

M em ber 
AMERICAN INS'ITI'trfE OF Cp~-~ 
LOtIlSlANdt SOCl I~'ly OF CpA~ 
GOVERNMENT FINANCE 
OFFICERS ASSOCIA'I1ON 

1 have attdited tile accom panying prim ary governm ent financial statem ents of PO 1NTE 
CO UPEE PARISIt, LO UISIANA, l.ouisiana, as of and for tile year ended l)ecem ber 31, 2000, as 
listed ill tile Table of Contents. These l~rim aW  governm ent financial statem ents are the 
responsibility of the Pointe Coupee Parish Police JmT's m anagem ent. My responsibility is to 
express an opinion on tlm sc prim ary governm ent financial statem ents based on m y audit. 

I conducted m y audit in accordance w ith audit/ng standards and tile standards generally 
accepted in the United States of Am erica applicable to financial audits contained in Govern- 
m ent Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller G eneral of tile United States; the provi- 

sions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govern- 
meuts, and Non-Profit Organizations; and with provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513 
and the provisions of the Louisiana Goverm nental Audit Guide, published jointly by the 
Society of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants and the Louisiana Lcgislative Auditor. Those 
standards, O M B Circular A-133, and tile Guide require that 1 plata and perforna the audit to 
obtain l'easonal)le assurance about w hether tile prim my govcnllllCnt financial statenlenls are 
fi'ee of m aterial m isstatem ent. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence support- 
ing tile am ounts and disclosures in the prim ary governm ent financial statem ents. All audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estim ates m ade by 
m anagcnlent, as w ell as evaluating tlac overall prim ary governm ent financial statem ent presen- 
tation, l believe that m y audit provides a reasonable basis for m y opinion. 

A l)rim ary governm ent is a legal entity or body politic and includes all funds, organizations, 
institutions, agencies, departm ents, and offices that are not legally separate. Such legally 
separate entities are referred to as com ponent units. In m y opinion, the prim atT governm cnt 
financial statem ents present fairly, in all m aterial respects, tile financial position of tile prim aW  
govern m ent of l'ointe Coupee Parish, Louisiana, as of D ecem ber 31, 2000, and tile results of 
its operations and cash flow s of its proprietaw  fund types for the year then ended in confor- 
m ity w ith generally accepted accounting principles. 

llow ever, tile 13rim ary governm ent financial statem ents, because they do not include the 
financial data of com ponent units of Pointe Coupee Parish, Louisiana, do not purport to, and 



do not, present fairly the financial position of Pointe Coupee l'arish, Louisiana, as of Decem ber 
31, 2000, and tile resuhs of its operations and cash flow s of its proprietary fund types for tile 
year then ended in conform ity w ith accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
Stales of Am erica. 

In m y opinion, the l~rim ary governm ent financial statem ents referred to in the first paragraph 
presem  fairly, in all m aterial respects, the financial position of Pointe Coupee Parish, l,ouisiana 
as of Decem ber 31, 2000, and the results of its operations and lhe cash flow s of its proprietaW  
fund type for tile year then ended in conform ity w ith generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance w ith Governm ent Auditing Standards, I have also issued m y report dated 
Seplem l~er 23, 2001, on my colasideration of Pointe Conpce Parish Police Juw 's internal 
control over financial reporting and m y tests of ils com pliance w ith law s, regulations, contracts 
and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit perform ed in accordance w ith Govern- 

m enl Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering 
the results of m y audit. 

M y audit w as perform ed for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the prim ary gow :rnm ent 
financial statem ents taken as a w hole. The accom panying schedule of expenditures of federal 
aw ards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U .S. O ffice of M anage- 

menl and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governm ents, and Nond~rofit Organ- 
izations, and tile other supplelnental inform ation listed in the table of contents are not a 
required part of tile prim aw  goverm 'nent financial statem ents of tile Pointe Coupee Parish 
Police Jury, l.ouisiana. Such inform ation has been subjected to tile auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of tile prim aW  governm ent financial statem ents and, in m y opinion, is 
fairly stated, in all m aterial respects, in relation to the prim ary governm em  financial statem em s 
taken as a w hole. 

Septem ber 23, 2001 
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Revenues: 
Taxes 

POINTE COUPEE pARISH POLICE JURY 
NEW  ROADS, LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 1N FUND BALANCES 
ALL GOVEKNMEIqFAL FUND TYPES. 

ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 

l.icenses and pem lits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest 
M iscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

l~pendltures: 
Current - 

General governm ent 
l'ubSc saffty 
IEghways and streets 
W elfare 
Cuhure and recreation 
Conservation 
Econom ic devclopment 

Capital outlay 
Debt se~ iee - 

Principal 
Interest 

Total Expenditures 

General 

$ 677,565 
130,744 
989,741 
8,245 

185,812 
31~749 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

$ 1,094,979 ~ 988,551 

557,273 
89,129 
123,630 
21,339 
1191168 

57,571 

Caplml 
Prolec~ 'l'ot~d 

$ 2,760,695 
130,744 

$ 108,000 1,655,014 
97,374 
123,630 

19,227 283,949 
29~443 180~360 

2~023~656 
--  

2~0051518 
~  

1,0451922 156,670 51231r766 

958,152 
217,843 

5,468 
25,643 

61,357 
2,797 

511,505 
437,222 6,765 
28,275 
360,541 
595,194 
8,170 
54,161 

184,081 
29~371 

315,000 

~ -  
314~020 

2,073 

23,810 

442,480 

998,152 
729,348 
446,060 
33,743 
409,994 
595,194 
69,527 
499,438 

499,081 
343,391 

-  
1~271~260 2~208~520 __  

635,785 468,563 41583,928 

Excess Revenues (l~pe nthtures) 752~396 (203,002) -- - 4101137 (3111693) 647,838 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Bond proceeds 
Operating teansfers in 
O l',e rating transfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess Revenues and Other Sources 
FLxpe ndlturct~ and Other uses 

Fund Balance ~ January I 

1,500 572,941 
(598,540)_ --  (86,322) 

(597,040)_ -- 486fi19 

155,356 283,617 

574,441 
(6B4,R62) 

410,137 (311,693) 537,417 

L 
1~0201100 

--  
525~965 

~ - 
8591287 757r153 3a162~505 

FUND BALAN CE. DECEMBER 31 $ 1~175~456 $ 809~582 $== =1,269~424 $ 445460 $ 3699922 

The accompanying notes art. an Integral part of these statem ents 
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POINTE COUPEE PARISH POLICE JURY 
NEW" ROADS, LOUISIANA 

COM BINED STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUN DS 

YEAR ENDED DECEM BER 31, 2000 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for services - 

Utility sales and user fees 
Pcnahies 
Fenahies 
Service charges 

Total Operatin g Eev cm tes 

Ope ra ting Expenses: 
Salaries and benefits 
Adn'dnistra tive costs 
Professional and technical services 
Utilities 
Solid waste disposal fee 
Natural gas purchases 
Insurance 
Repairs, m aintenance and supplies 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operat/ng locome (Lo~) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
Ad valorem taxes, net and revenue sharing 
Sales taxes 
Interest earned 
Interest on long-term debt 
Am ortization of bond costs 

Total Nonopcrating Revenues (Expenses) 

Incom e Before Transfers 

Operating transfers in 

Net Incom e 

Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by capital grants that redtlccs 
contributed capital from capital grants 

Incre ase In Retained Earnings 

Retained Earnings - January I 

RLeI'AINED EARNINGS - DECEM BER 31 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of these statem ents 

3,121,291 
65,662 
80,905 
45~557 

3)313,415 

636,250 
100,792 
126,691 
59,502 

1,284,412 
939,963 
64,586 
330,859 
396p435 

3~939t490 

(626,0757 

131,182 
395,340 
148,916 
(277,897) 

(9037 

396,638 

(229,437) 

110.421 

(119,016) 

67~560 

(51,456) 

41757,840 

4,706.384 



 

PO1NTE COUPEE PARIStt POLICE JURY 
NEW  ROADS, LOUISIANA 

COM BINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW S 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

YEAR ENDED DECEM BER 31, 2000 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities - 

Depreciation 
Changes in assets and liabilities - 

Decrease (increase) in - 
Receivables 
I)ue fi'ora other governm ental units 
I)uc from other funds 
l'repaid insurance 
Restricted assets 

Increase (decrease) in - 
Accnunts payable 
Due to other funds 
Consum er n'teter deposits liability 

Net Cash (tlsed) by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows  from  Investin g Activities: 
Interest on investm ents 

Net Cash l'rovided by Investing Activities 

Cash Flows fi'om NoncapRal Financing Activities: 
Operating transfers in 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows  from Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
Acquisition of capital assets 
Proceeds from construction loans and advances 
Proceeds from construction grant 
Retirera era  of long.term debt and increase in current portion 
Interest paid on long-term debt 
Ad ",,alorefft and shared taxes received, net of applicahle expenses 
Sales taxes 

Net Cash (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Net (Decrease) in Cash an d Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalems -January I 

CASH AND CASI 1 EQUIVALENTS . DECEMBER 31 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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$ (626,075) 

396.435 

(278,943) 
46.612 

(851) 
(lO6,O57) 

220,863 

33)605 

(314,410_ 

148,916 

_  
148,916

_  

110.421 

110.421 

(1,351,675) 

1,193,000 
(87,878) 
(272.240) 
126,333 
395,340 

2.880 

(52,194) 

2.068.485 



NOTE I - TIIE ENTITY 

PO INTE CO UPEE PARISH , LO UISIANA 

POLICE JURY 
N O TES TO  TH E FINAN CIAL STATEM ENTS 

The Pointe Coupce Parish Police Jury is tile governing authority l;:~r Pointe Coupcc l'arish, Louisiana, and is a 
political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. The Police Jury is governed by twelve jurors representing the 
various districts w ithiu the parish. 

The area of Pointe Coupce Parish is 591 square m iles and the Police Jury maintains 129 miles of roads. Tile 
pol)ulation of Pointe Coupee Parish is 22,540 based on tile 1990 census and the Police Jury employs approxi- 
m ately 70 persons. 

The Police Jury, under tile provisions of I.ouisiaoa Revised Statutes 33:1271-1285, enacts ordinances, sets policy 
and establishes program s in such fields as social w elfare, transportation, drainage, industrial irtduccm cnt, and 
health Sel'vices. 

Louisiana lteviscd StattHe 33: ] 236 gives the Police.lury various powers in regulating and directing the affairs of the 
parish and its inhabitants. The n'nore notahle of those are tile power to m ake regulations for its own governm em ; 
to regulate the constrtlction and m aintenance of roads, bridges and drainage; to regulate the sale of alcoholic 
beverages; and to provide for the hcahh and w elfare of tile poor, disadvantaged and unem ployed in tile parish. 
Funding to accom plish these tasks is provided by ad valorem taxes, sales taxes, beer and alcoholic beverage 
perm its, state revenue sharing and various state and federal grants. 

In accomplishing its objectives, tile Police Jttry also has tile authority to create spccial districts (component units) 
w ithin tile parish. The districts perform specialized functions, such as fire protection, library  facilities, and health 
care facilities. 

NO TE 2 - SUM M ARY O F SIGN IFICAN T ACCO UNTING PO LICIES 

Basis of Presentation 

The accom panying financial statem ents of Pointe Coupce Parish, Louisiana have been prepared in conforanity w ith 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and 
financial reporting principles. 

As the governing authority of I'ointc Coupcc I'arish, for reporting purposes, the Pointe Coupee Parish Police Jury 
is tile financial reporting entity for Pointe Coupee Parish. The financial reporting entity consists of la} the primary 
government (Police Jury), Ih] organizations for which tile primary government is financially accountable, and [c] 
other organizaliollS 
for w hich nature and significance of their relationship w ith the prim ary  governnaent are such that exclusion would 
cause the reporting entity's financial statem em s to be m isleading or inconll)letc. 

GASB Statem ent No. 14 cstablisbed criteria for determ ining the governm ental reporting entity and com ponent 
units should bc included w ithin tile reporting entity. For financial reporting purposes, in conform ance w ith GASB 
Statement No. 14, tile Pointe Coupee Parish Police Jury includes all funds, accounts groups, et cetera, that are 
within the oversight responsihility of tile Pointe Coupcc Parish Police Jury. 

The basic criterion for including a potential com ponent unit w ithin tile reporting entity is financial accountability 
The (;ASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determ ining financial accountability. This criteria includes: 

11 
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PO INTE CO UPEE PARISH , LO UISIANA 

POLICE JURY 
NOTES '10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Appoir~ting a voting rtlajority of at,, organization's governing body, and 

The ability of the Police Jury to impose its will oil that organization and/or 
The potential for tile organization to provide specific financial benefits 
financial hurdens on the Police Jury. 

Organizations for which the Police Jury does not appoint a voting m ajority but are fiscally dependent on 
the Police Jury. 

Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statem ents should be m isleading if data of tile 
organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. 

Based on tile previous criteria, tile Police Jury has determ ined that tile following component units are part of tile 
rel'*or t itlg entity: 

Pointe Coupec ('onlnlnllily Advancem ent, ]nc 
l'ointe Coupee Council on Aging 
Bonne Sante' - (;lm m ical & W ellness Center 
Pointe Coupee Parish I lealth Service District No. 1 
Poim e (.;onpee Parish N~arslng ~lom e 
False River Air Park Com m ission 
False River Recreation Park Com m ission 
Fire Protection District No. 1 
Fire l'rotection District No. 2 
Fire Protection District No. 3 
Fire Protection 1)istriet No. 4 
Fire Protection District No. 5 
Pointe Cotlpee 1)arish Com m ission oil q'ourism 
Pointe Coupee Parish Com nlonication District 
Pointe Coupe{' Parish l.ibrary  
Pointe Coupee Parish Port, I larbor and Term inal District 
Pointe Coupcc I'arish Poydras Fund 
Pointe Coupee Parish Natural Gas Systenl 
Gas Utility I)islrict No. 2 of l'ointe Coupee 
Pointe Coupee Parish W aterw orks District No. 1 
Pointe ('oupee l'arish W aterw orks Distric! No. 2 
Pointe Coupee Parish Sew erage District No. 1 
Pointe Coupee Parish Sewerage District No. 3A 

Fiscal 
Year F.'nd 

M arch 31 
June 30 
June 30 

October 31 
O ctober 31 
I)ecem ber 31 
Decem ber 31 
Decem ber 31 
Decem ber 31 
I)ecem ber 31 
I)ecem ber 31 
Decem ber 31 
Decem ber 31 
Decem ber 3 ] 
December 31 
Decem ber 31 
Decem ber 31 
Decen'Jber 31 
December 31 
Decem ber 31 
l)ecem ber 31 
Decenlber 31 
Decem ber 31 

Criteria 
Used 

The Police Jury has chosen to issue financial statements of tile primary government (Police Jury) only; therefore, 
have included all funds, account groups, and organizations for which tile l'olice Jury m aintains the accounting 
records. Conscqneutly, the follow ing organizations are considered part of the prim ary  governm ent: 

False River Recreation Park Com m ission 
Fire Protection District No. 1 
Fire Protection District No, 3 

Pointe Coupee Parish Com m ission on Tourism 
Pointe Coupee Parish Com m unicatiOn District 

l~olnte Coupee Port, ttarhor, and Term inal District 

12 



 

PO INTE CO UPEE PARISH , LO UISIANA 

POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

l'ointe Coupee Parish Natural (;as System 
Gas Utility District No. 2 of Pointc Coupee 

Pointc Coupee Parish W aterw orks District No. 1 
Pointe Coupec Parish W aterworks District No. 2 
l'ointc Coupcc Parish Sew erage District No. 1 
l'ointc Conpee Parish Sewerage District No. 3A 

(;ASll Statem ent 14 provides for tile issuance of prim ary governm ent financial statem ents that are separate fronl 
those of the reporting entity, llowcvcr, the primary governmerJt's (Police Jury) financial statements arc not a 
substitute for tile reporting entity's financial staten'tents. The accom panying prim ary  governm ent financial 
statem ents have bcen prepared in conform ity w ith generally accepted accounting principles as applied to 
governm ental units. These financial statem ents are not intended to and do not report oil the rcporting entity but 
rather are intended to reflect only tile financial statements of the primary government (Police Jury). 

It was dcternlined that tile following governm efttal entities are not conlponent units of tile Pointe Conpee Parish 
Police Jury reporting entity because they have separately elected governing bodies, are legally separate, and are 
fiscally independent of tile Pointe Coupee Parish Polic~! Jury. 

Fund Accounting 

Pointe Coupee Parisll Sheriff 
l'ointe Coupee Parish Clerk of Court 
Pointc Coupcc Parish Tax Asscssor 
Pointc Coupce Parish School Board 

District Attorney of tile Eighteenth Judicial District 
Various m unicipalities in Poinlc Coupee Parish 

The Police Jury uses funds and accoxm t groups 1o report on its financial position and tile restllts of its operations. 
Fund accounting is designed to dem onstrate legal com pliance and to aid financial m anagem ent IW segregating 
transactions related to certain governm ent flm ctions or activities. 

A fund is a separate accounting entity w ith a self-balancing set of accounts that com prises its assets, liabilities, fund 
equity, revenues, and expenditures. An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed 

to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities (general fixed assets and general long-term obligations) 
that are not recorded in the "funds" because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial 
resources. They are concerned only w ith tile m easurem ent of financial position, not w ith tile nleasnrem ent of 
results of operations, 

l~nnds arc classified into threc categories: governm ental, proprietary, and fiduciary'. Each category , in turn, is 
divided into separate "fund types". Tile fund classifications and a description of each existing fund type follow : 

Governm ental Funds 

Govcrnnlental funds account for all or most of tile Pointe Coupce Parish Police Jury's general activities, including 
tile collection and disbursem ent of specific or legally restricted m onies, the acquisition or construction of general 
fixed assets, and tile servicing of general long-term  obligations. Governm ental fnnds of tile Pointe Coupee Parish 
Police Jury include: 

General .Fund .. tile general operating fund of the Police July and accounts for all financial resources 
except those required to he accounted for in other funds. 

13 



 

PO INTE CO UPEE PARISH , LO UISIANA 

POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

SpeclalRevenue Funds -- account for tile proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than major capita 
projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

D ebt Service FutM -  account for the accunm lation of resourees fur, and tile payment of, general long 
term debt principal and interest. 

Capital Projects Fund  -- account for financial resources received and used for tile acquisition, construc- 
tiers, or im provem ent of capital facilities w hich are not reported in the other governnaental funds. 

Proprietary Funds 

Proprk'tatT funds accoutlt for activities sim ilar to those found in tile private sector, where tile determ ination of net 
incon'te is necessary or useful to SOuCId financial adm iuistration. Proprietary funds difl'er from govcrnnlental funds 
in that their focus is on incom e m easurem ertt, w hich, together w ith the m aintenance of equity, is an im portant 
financial indicator. Proprietary flmds of the Pointe Coupee Parisb Police Jury include: 

JZ.nterprtse funds -- accounts for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to 
private busiuess enterprise where tile intent of tile governing body is that tile costs (expenses, including 
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or 
recovered primarily through user charges/fees; or (b) where the governing body has decided the i)eriodic 
determ ination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net incom e is appropriate for capital 
m aintenance, public policy, m anagem ent control, accountability, or other purposes. 

Fiduciary Fund Types 

Fiduciary funds account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governm ents, or on behalf of 
other funds within tile Police Jury. Fiduciary funds of the Pointe Coupee Parish Police Jury include: 

Agency lZund$ -. account for assets field by tile Police .lutT on behalf of others as their agent. Agency 
funds are custodial ill nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement or results of 
operation. 

Basis of Accounting 

M odified Accrual Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and financial reporting treatm ent applied to a fund is determ ined by its m easurem ent focus. All 
governm ental fuuds are accounted for using a current financial resources m easurem ent focus -- m odified accrual 
basis of accounting, x.Vitb this m easurem ent focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are 
included ot'l the balance sheet. Operating statements for these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other 
financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expentlitures and other financing uses) in net current assets. The modified 
accrual basis of accounting is used by all governm ental funds anti agency funds. The governm ental funds use tile 
follow ing practices in recording revenues and expenditures: 

Reven~te$: 

I. Ad valorem taxes and related state revenue sharing are recorded ill tile year tile taxes are due and 
payable. Ad wdorem taxes are assessed on a calendar year basis and attach as an enforceable lien 
and becom e due and payable on the date the tax rolls are filed w ith the recorder of m ortgages. 
I.ouisiana l~.evised Statute 47:1993 requires that tile tax roll be filed on or before Novem ber 15't' of 
each year. Ad valorem tax es becom e delinquent if not paid by Decem ber 31*~. The taxes are 
normally collected in l)eeember of the current ),ear and January and Fel)ruary of the ensuing year. 

2. Sales and usc tax revenues are recorded in tile m onth they are received by the parish tax collector 
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POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Federal and state grants and reimbursements arc recorded when tile Police Jury is entitled to tile 
funds. 

Fines, forfeitures, and court costs are recorded in the year they arc received by the Police Jury or 
parish tax collector. 

lnterest incom e on tim e deposits are recorded when tbe tim e deposits have m atured and tile 
interest is available. 

Fees, charges and coznm issions arc recognized as revenue in w hich they arc earned and billed 

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when received by tile Police Jury 

Based on tile above criteria, ad valorem taxes, sales tax collections from tile state and parish, federal and 
state grants, fines and forfeitures, and fees, charges and com m isMons for services are treated as susceptible 
to accrual. 

Expenditures arc generally recognized under the m odified accrual basis of accounting w hen the related 
ftm d liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term  obligations, w hich are 
recognized w hen due. 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers between funds that arc not CXl)Cctcd to be repaid (and any other financing source/use) arc 
accounted for as other financing sources (uses) am1 arc recognized when the underlying events occur. 

Accrual Basis of Accounting 

All proprietary fun(] types are accounted for on a flow of ccononlic resotlrecs m casurcm ent fOetlS and a detem lina- 
tion of tact incom e and capilal m aintenance. W ith this m easurem ent fncus, all assets and liabilities associated w ith 
the operation of these fim ds are included on tile balance sheet. The proprietary funds use tile accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recognized w hen earn ed, am:l expenses arc recognized at tile tim e the liabililies ;ire 

The operating revenue of the Enterprise Funds, w hich is based upon rates authorized by tile governing board, is 
determ ined by billings to custom ers. Earn ed but unbilled revenue is accrued and reported in the financial 
statem ents. 

Budget Practice 

The Police Jury uses the following budget practices 

Prelim inary budgets for tbc ensuing year are prepared lay either the finance com m ittee or 
secretary -treasurer during O ctober of each year. Dnring Novem ber, the finance com m ittee reviews the 
proposed budgets and m akes changes as it deem s appropriate. The availability of tile proposed budgets 
for public inspection and the date of the public hearing on tile proposed budgets are then adverlised in 
the official journal. During its regular l)ecember meeting, tile Police Jury holds a public bearing on the 
proposed budgets in order to receive com m ents from residents of the parish. Changes are m ade to tile 
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POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

proposed budgets based on tile public hearing and tile desires of tile Police Jury as a whole. The budgets 
are then adopted during the Police Jury's regular I)ccember meeting, and a notice of the adoption is then 
published in tile official journal. 

During the year, tile finance com m ittee receives m onthly budgetary com parison statem eftts w ilich are 
used as a m anagem ent tool to control operations of tile parish. The treasurer presents necessary budget 
amendments to the Police Jury during the year when, in his judgment, actual operations are differing 
materially from those anticipated in the original budget. During a regular meeting, the Police Jury reviews 
tile proposed am endm ents, m akes changes as it deem s necessary, and form ally adopts the anlendm ents. 
The adoption of the amendments is included in Police Jury m inutes published in the official journal. 

The Police Jury exercises budgetary control at the functional level. W ithin functions tile treasurer has tile 
discretion to m ake changes as be deem s necessary for proper control. 

Unexpended apl)ropriations lapse at year end and m ust be reappropriated in tile next year's budget to be 
expended. 

For thc year ended December 31, 2000, tile Police Jury adopted m odified accrual based budgets for tile 
General Fund, all special revenue fnnds, and all capital projects funds. Budgets were adopted for the 
enterprise funds using the accrual basis. Ilowever, only budget presentation for tile General Fund and all 
special revenue funds are presented in tile financial report. 

The Police Jury does not follow the encumbrance method of accounting 

Cash and Cash Eautvalents am t Investm ents 

CasIt includes amounts in dem and deposits, interest.bearing dem and deposits, treasury notes, and pooled cash 
accounts. For the purpose of the Statem ents of Cash Flow s presented, unrestricted cash and cash equivalents 
include am ounts ill tim e deposits and those investm ents w ith original m aturities of 90 days or less. Under state 
law, the Police Jury m ay deposit hin ds in demand deposits, interest-bearing dem and deposits, m oney market 
accounts, or tim e deposits w ith a bank organized under Louisiana law or of any other state of the United Slates, nr 
under tile law s of tile United States. 

Under state law, tile Police Jury may invest in United States bonds, treasury notes and bills, or certificates or time 
deposits os state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in l.ouisiana. In 
addilion, local governm ents in Louisiana are authorized to invest in the Louisiana Asset M anagem ent Pool Inc. 
(I.AMP), a non-profit corporation formed by an initiative of the State Treasurer and organized under the laws os 
the State of lxm isiana, w hich operates a local governm ent investm ent pool. These are classified as investm ents if 
their original m aturities exceed 90 days; however, if tile original m aturities arc 90 days or less, they are classified 
as cash equivalents. Investm ents are stated at cost. 

The Police Jury uses tile direct charge-off method whereby uncollectible amounts due from ad valorem taxes arc 
recognized as bad debts at the tim e inform ation becom es available w hich w ould indicate the uncollcctibility of the 
particular receivable. The direct charge-off m ethod is used because it does not cause a m aterial departure from 
GAAP and it approxim ates tile valuation m ethod. 
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l)uring tile course of operations, num erous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or 
services rendered. These receivables and payables arc classified as due from  other funds or due to other funds on 
the balance sheet. Shot-term interfnnd loans are classified as intcrfund receivables/payables. 

Inventories 

Inventories for supplies are im m aterial and are recorded as expenditures/expenses w hen purchased 

Certain proceeds of enterprise ft.lod revenue bonds, as w ell as certain resources set aside for their repaynlent, are 
classified as restricted assets on tile balance sheet because their use is lim ited by applicable bond covenants. 

W aterworks D istrict No. 1 Gen eral Obligation Bonds 

The ordinance authorizing tile issuaoce of the $750,000 General Obligation Bonds require tile l)isn'ict to 
ascertain a rate and an am onnt of ad valorem taxes sufficient to pay principal and interest on tile bouds as 
the installm ent paym ents becom e due. Also, all m onies received from the Revenue Sharing Fund, created 
pursuant to Article Vll, Section 26(A), Louisiana Constitution of 1974, are pledged for tile payment of the 
principal and interest of the bonds. 

The ordinance also created an "Interest and sinking Fund" (General Obligation Bonds Sinking Fund) and 
a "Reserve l"und" to be funded as follows: 

F.ach m onth, an am ount consisting of 1/12 of the next m aturing installm ent of principal and interest oct 
the outstanding bonds shall be set aside into the Sinking Fund. Such transfers shall be fully sufficient to 
assure the prom pt paym ent of principal and interest instalhnents as they becom e due, and m ay be used 
only for such paym ents. 

An am ount equal to 5% of tile am ount required to be deposited in tile StnktngFund shall be set aside into 
a Reserve Fund until the fund accum ulates an am ount equal to the highest am m al debt service require- 
ment ($55,733). Such amount may be used only for tile payment of the m aturing bolad and interest 
coupons for which sufficient funds are not on deposit in the Sinking Fund and as to which there xx.,ould 
otherw ise be defauh. 

W ateruJork$ D istrict No. 1 Revenue Bond s 

Under tile term s of the ordinaflce authorizing tile issuance of tile W aterw orks District No. 1 Rew:'nuc 
Bonds dated October 24, 1986, all gross revenues derived from the operations of the watenvorks system , 
after deductions for reasonable expenses of operations and m aintenance, arc pledged and dedicated hlr 
the paym ent of principal and interest of said bonds. All revenues shall be deposited into a "Reventw 
Fund" to provide for the paylnent of the reasonable aud necessary costs of operating~ repairing, m aintain- 
Jug and insuring tile system , excluding depreciation, and anlounts are to be set aside each m onth for tile 
follow ing purposes: 

An anlouut constituting 1/12 of tile next m aturing installm ent of principal and interest on tile 
outstanding bonds shall be set aside into a fund called the "Sinkhtg Fund". Such transfers shall 
be fully sufficient to assure the prom pt paym ent of principal and interest installm ents as they 
becom e due, and m ay be used only for such purposes. 
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An am ount equal to 5% of tile am ount required to be deposited in tile Sinking Fund shall be set 
aside into a "Reserve Fttnd" until the fund accum ulates an am ount equal to tile highest annual 
debt service requirement in any one year ($75,648). Such amoufns may be used only for tile 
paym efn of tile m aturing bond and interest coupons for which sufficient funds are not ou deposit 
ill tile Sinking Fund and as to w hich there w ould otherw ise be default. 

Funds will also be set aside into a "l)epreciation and Contingency  Fund" at tile rate of $698 each 
m onth. M oney in tills Fund m ay be used for the m aking of extraordinary m aintenance, repairs, or 
replacenlents and extrusions to tile system which are necessary to keep the systenl it1 operating 
condition, or to provide a higher degree of service, and for w hich m oney is not available as a 
m aintenance and operation expense. M oney in this fund m ay also be used to pay principal or 
interest on the bonds falling due at any tim e there is not sufficient m oney for paym ent in tile 
other two bond funds. Tbe balance in this Fum:l shall never be reduced below a m inim unl of 
$10,000. 

All of tile revenues received in any fiscal year and not required to be paid in such fiscal year into ally of tile 
above noted rum:Is shall be regarded as surplus and m ay be used for ally lawful corporate purpose. 

The reserv e accounts required by tile aforem entioned bonds began being funded once the W aterworks 
System m et final approval and became operational. This event occurred February 1, 1987. 

Under tile term s of tile ordinance authorizing tile issuance of tfic W aterworks Revenue Bonds dated April 
3, 1989, all gross revenues derived fl'om tile operations of tile w aterworks system , after deductions for 
reasonable expenses of operations and m aintenance, are pledged and dedicated for tile paym ent of 
principal and interest of said bonds. All revenues shall be deposited into a "Revenue 14u~lt#' to provide for 
the paym ent of tile reasonable anti necessary costs of operating, repairing, m aintaining and insuring tile 
system , excluding depreciation, and am ounts are set aside each m outh for tile follow ing purposes: 

An aulount constituting 1/12 of tile next m aturing iustallnlent of principal and interest on 
the outstanding bonds shall be set aside into a fund called the "Sinking Fur~ '. Such 
transfers shall be fully sufficient to assure tile prom pt paym ent of principal and interest 
installm ents as they becom e due, and m ay be used only for suclt purposes. 

All am ount equal to 5% of tile am ount required to be deposited in tile Sinking Fund shall 
be set aside into a "Reserve Funa~' until the fund accum ulates an am ount equal to tile 

highest annual debt service requirements in any one year ($31,279.26). Such amounts 
m ay bc used only for the paym ent of tile m aturing bond and interest conpons fur which 
sufficient funds are not on deposit in tile Sinking Fund and as to w hich there w onkl 
otherwise be default. 

Funds will also be set aside into a "D epredation and Contingency Furu#' at the rate of 
$135 each m onth. Money in this Fund m ay be used for the m aking of extraordinary 
m aintenance, repairs, or replacem em s and extensions to the system  w hich are necessary 
to keep tile system  ill operating condition, or to provide a higher degree of service, and 
for w hich m oney is not available as a m aintenance and operation expense. M oney in Ibis 
fund m ay also be used to pay principal and interest on the bonds falling due at any title 
there is not sufficient m oney for paym em  in the other two bond funds. The balance in 
this Fund shall never be reduced below a m inimum of $ ~ 0.000. 
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All of tile revenues received in any fiscal year and not required to be paid in such fiscal year into any of tile 
above noted funds shafi be regarded as surplus and m ay be used for any lawful corporate purpose. 

The reserve acconnts required by the aforem entioned bonds began being funded once tile W aterworks 
System m et final approval and became operational. This evcot occurred on June 20, 1990, wllen tile 
system was accepted as operational by FmllA. ltowever, tile accounts were not funded until June 1991. 

Sew er D istrict No. l Bonds 

General obligation bonds are secured by a pledge ofad valorem tax and state reveoue shariog (homestead 
reimburseulent) funds. 

l',evenue bonds are secured by tile District's operating revenue. The indentures under which these bonds 
were issued provide for the establishm ent of restricted assets for debt service in a specific order of priority 
as follow s: 

b 

d 

Paym ent of reasonable and necessary cost of operating, m aintaining, and insuring tile sewer 
system , exclusive of depreciation. 

A m onthly transfer from  tile unrestricted assets 
account on or before tile twentieth clay of each 
paym ent date. 

tO tile "restricted assets-ctlrrent debt service" 
l~lonth and interest paynlent de on tile next 

A m onthly transfer from  the unrestricted assets to the "restricted assets-futllre debt service" 
account on or before tile twentieth clay of each m onth an am ount equal to 5% of tile anlount to 
be transferred in tim above B. ($195). Transfers are to continue until an accumulation equal to 
tile highest coulbined principal and interest requirem ent in any succeeding fiscal year. 

A monthly transfer of $195 fi'om tile unrestricted assets to "restricted assets-contingency (renewa 
and replacenleot)" account until a balance of $46,778 is reached. 

Present operating user rates for tile Pointe Coupee Parish Sewerage District No. 1 arc not sufficient to 
generate excess revenue to nicer tile requirem ents of B, C, and I) as described above. Cash w as not 
transferred on a m oothly basis and annual debt serv ice w as paid from  the operating account, 

General Fixed Assets 

]:ixed assets of governm ental funds are recorded as expenditures at tile tinle they are purchased or constructed, 
and tile related assets art' capitalized (reported) in the general fixed assets account group. Public domain or 
infrastructures (consisting of certain improvenaents other than buildings, including roads, streets, drainage 
system , and lighting systems) are not capitalized. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. All 
fixed assets are vahled at historical cost or estim ated cost if bistorical cost is not available. No costs were estim ated 
as all costs w ere available, l~.epairs and m aintenance are recorded as expenditures; renew als and benem ~ents arc 
capitalized. 

Protmrt~. Plant and Eautt~ 

Fixed assets used in tile proprietary fund operations are included on the balance sheet of tile funds net of 
accum ulated tlepreciation. Additions to tile utility plant in service are recorded at cost or, if contributed property, 
at their estim ated fair value at tim e of contributioo. Repairs and m aintenance are recorded as expenses; renewals 
and betterulents are capitalized. The sale or disposal of fixed assets is recorded by rem oving cost and accum u- 
lated depreciation from  tile accounts and charging tile resulting gain or loss to incom e. 
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Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by the proprietary fond is charged as an expense against its 
operations. I)epreciation has been calculated on depre ciable property using the straight-line m edlod. Estim ated 
usefnl lives are as follow s: 

Buildings 
Im provem ents other than buildings 
M achinery and equipm ent 
Com puter equipm em  
Vehicles 

orttzatton of Bond Issuance Costx 

5 - 50 Years 
20 - 50 Years 

3 - 10 Years 
5 Years 
6 Years 

The bond issuance costs arc am ortized on a straight-line basis for a period conform ing to the term  of the bomls 
issued. 

The Police Jury has tile folloxing policy re lating to vacation and sick leave 

After 1 year of service 
After 2 years of service 
After 6 years of service 
After 10 years of service 

Vacation Days Sick Days 

5 
10 
15 
20 

5 
10 
15 
20 

Accum ulated unpaid vacation and sick leave is accrued when incurred in proprietary funds. At Decem ber 31, 
2000, die accum ulated vacation and sick pay was deem ed to be im m aterial and w as not recorded in the financial 
statem ents. 

l,ong-tcrm obligations expected to be financed from  governm ental funds arc reported in the general long-term 
obligations account group. Expenditures for principal and interest paym ents for long-term obligations are 
recognized in the governnlental fnnds w hen due. Long-term obligations expected to be financed from proprietary 
fund operations arc accounted for in those funds. 

Fund EqutL~ 

Contributed Capital 

Contributed capital is recorded in tile F.nteq)rise Funds for capital grants or contributions from develop- 
ers, custom ers of other fnnds re stricted for tile acqnisitioo or constrtlction of capital assets. Contribnled 
capital is not am ortized based on the depreciation recognized on that portion of the assets acquired or 
constructed from such resources. 
Reserves 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriablc for expenditures or legally segregated 
for specific future use. 
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l)esignated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses. Transactions that constitute 
reim bursem ents to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially m ade from it that are properly applicable to another 
fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses 
in the fuftd that is reim bursed. 

All other tnterfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reim bursenlents, are reported as transfers. 
Nonrecurring or nonroutine penuanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other 
interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. 

Sales and Use Tax 

Pointe Coupee has a one per cent sales and use tax approved by the voters oil Seplen'tber 19, 1984. The tax, after 
all necessary costs for collection and adm inistration, is to be used for the follow ing purposes in the percentages 
assigned: 

2 

Not less than 35% is dedicatetl alld used for capital im provem ents, m aintenance, and el,oration of 
Pointe Coupee Parish liospital District No. 1, including, but not lim ited to, the Pointe Coupee 
General ltospital and other medical complexes adjacent thereto and throughout the Parish; 

Not less than 20% is dedicated and used for the construction, m aintenance, anti operations of a 
com prehensive parishw ide solid w aste and non-hazardous w aste disposal program ; 

Not less than 20% is dedicated anti used for the construction and m aintenance of public roa0s 
highw ays, bridges and drainage facilities throughout the unincorporated areas of the Parish; 

Not less than 14% is dedicated and nsed for capital im provem ents, m aintenance and operations of 
a parishw ide recreational program , including, but not lim ited to, a senior citizens and yonth 
services program ; 

The remaining 11% shall be appropriated by the Police Jury for lawful Parish purposes, hy ord 
nance or resolution of the Police Jury. 

An additional Va cent sales and use tax was approved by the voters on M ay 3, 1997, for 15 years for the purpose of 
constructing, im proving and resurfaeing the public roads and bridges in the parish. 

Total Colum ns on Com bined Statem ents 

Total colum ns on the Com hined Statem ents are captioned "M em orandum O nly" to indicate that they arc pre- 
sented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data ill these colum ns do not present financial position, results of 
operations, or changes ill fnancial position in conform ity w ith generally accepted accounting principles. Neither 
is such data com parable to a consolidation. Interftm d elim inations have not been m ade in the aggregation of this 
data. 
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NO TE 3 - FUND DEFICITS 

Tile following individual funds have deficits in unreserved fund balance at December 31, 2000 

Pund 

Crim inal Court 
Parishw ide l)rainagc 

Deficit 
Am ount 

$ 44,110 
13,826 

The Crim inal Court deficit has been a problem  for the last several years. Until the deficit is corrected, the Gencral 
Fund will advance the necessary funds to cover any deficits. As of Decem ber 31, 2000, the General Fund has 
advanced $52.718 to cover accumulated deficits. 

The deficit in tile Parisfiwide Drainage fnnd occurred due to a reduction in Sales Tax revenues. Transfers from tile 
G eneral Fund w ill lye m ade to cover any deficits. 

NOTE 4 - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) - ACTUAL REPORTING RE CONCILIATION 

The accom panying Com bined Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Ba]anccs - P, udget and 
Actual (GAAP Basis) - All Govcm mcntal Fund "l'ypes presents comparisons of legally adoptcd budgets (more fully 
dcscrlbcd in Note 1) with actual data. 

NOTE 5 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVAL ENTS 

At I)ecembcr 31, 2000, tile Police Jury has cash and cash equivalents totaling $6,143,966 in demand dcposlt 
accounts, U,S. Treasury notes, anti Louisiana Asset Management Pool (lAMP). 

Thcse deposits arc stated at cost, w hich approxim ates m arket. Under state law , theses deposits m ust be secured 
by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The m arkct value of the 
pledged securities plus thc federal deposit insurance m ust at all tintes equal the am ount oil deposit with the fiscal 
agent. These securities are held in the nam e of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that 
is m utually acceptable to both parties. 

At I)cccmber 31, 2000, tile Police Jury has $5,946,154 in demam.I deposit accounts. These deposits are securer 
from risk by $173,765 of federal deposit insurance and $6/J56,140 of lllcdged securities field by tile custodia 
bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank (GASB Category 3). 

Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Catcgory 3) under tile provisions of GASB 
Statem ent No. 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 im poses a statutory requirem ertt on tile custodial bank to 
advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the police jury that the fiscal agent has 
failed to pay deposited funds upon dem and. 

In addition to the dem and deposits, the Police Jury has $535,988 invested in the l,ouisiana Asset M anagcment Pool 
Inc. (lAMP), a local government investment pool (see Summary of Significant Accounting Policies). In accordance 
with GASB Codification Section 150.165, the investm ent in LAM P at Decem ber 31, 2000, is not categorized in the 
three risk categories provided by GASB Codification Section 150.164 because tile investm ent is in tile pool of 
funds and therefore not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry  form . I.AM P is adm inistered by 
lAM P, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of l,ouisiana, w hich w as form ed by an 
initiative of tile State Treasurer, representatives from various organizatiofis of local govern m ent, tile Governm ent 
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Finance O fficers Association of Louisiana, and tile Society of I.ouisiana CPA's. O nly local governm ents having 
com racted to participate in lAMP have an investnlent interest in its pool of assets. The primalT objective of lAMP 
is to f, rovidc a safe environm ent for the placem ent of public funds ill short-term , high-quality investm ents. The 
lAM P portfolio it'~cludes only securities and other obligations in w hich local governm ents in Louisiana are 
authorized to invest. Accordingly, I~M P invt'stm ents are restricted to securities issued, guaranteed, or backed by 
tile U.S. Treasury, the U.S. governm ent or one of its agencies, enterprises, or instrum entalities, as well as repur- 
chase agreem ents eollateralized by those securities. The dollar weighted average portfolio m aturity of LAMP assets 
is restricted to not m ore than 90 days, and consists of no securities with a m aturity in excess of 397 days. lAM P is 
designed to be highly liquid to give its participants im m ediate access to their account balances. 

There is also $658, 472 invested in U.S. "lYeasury notes with a m aturity date of February 13, 2000 

NOTE 6 - UTILITIES BILLED BY OTH ER GOVERNM ENTAL UNITS 

The PoJnte ('onpee Parish Police Jury has entered into several cuotracts with local governmental entities to bill 
ntitity services used by their custom ers. In return the entity receives a billing fee which is deducted by the entities 
when funds are rentitted. At Decem ber 31, 2000, these governm ental entities owed $15,050. 

N O TE 7 - CHAN G ES IN FIXED ASSETS 

A sum m ary of chartges in general fixed assets follows 

Land 
Buildirtgs 
ilnprovenlenls 
M achinerX and equipm ent 

1 - 1-2000 Additions Deletions 12-31-2000 

673,213 $ 
6,257,612 
263,658 

3,536,391 

80,000 

128,753 
196.220 

$ 10,736,874 $ 412,973 

A sum m ary of proprietaW  property, plant and equipm ent follows 

Land 
lluildings 
] lnprovcnlents 
M achinetT, equipm ent, and vehicle 
Com puter equipm ent and furniture 
Construction in progress 

Totals 

23 

767,213 
6,257,612 
392,411 

3,732,611 

$ 11,149,847 

Enterprise 

$ 202,122 
1,672,718 
11,890,330 

889,709 
96,685 

$ 14,751,564 
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NOTE 8 - CHANGES IN LO NG-TERM  DEBT 

The following is a sum mary of bond transactions of the Police Jury for the year ended December 31, 2000 

General O bligation Bonds - 
$ 750,000 W aterworks No. 1 
$ 96,000 Sewer District No. 1 
$ 16,500 Sewer District No. 3A 
$ 780,000 Multi-Use Center 
$ 79,000 Multi-Use Center 
$6,600,000 Road Improvem ent 
$ 275,000 Recreation Certificates 

Enterprise Fund Hevcnue Bonds - 
$1,018,000 W ar erworks No. 1 
$ 451,300 W aterworks No. 2 
$ 102,000 W aterworks No. 2 
$ 700,000 Sewer District No. 1 
$ 45,200 Sewer District No. 3A 
$1,000,000 Natural Gas System 
$ 556,000 W aterw orks No. 2 
$ 110,000 W aterw orks No. 2 

January 1, 
2000 Additions Redem ptions 

669,482 
68,009 
15,231 

687,542 
69,493 

6,025,000 
275.000 

908,703 
420,758 
41,625 
496,545 
40,529 $ 673 
910,058 
556,000 
110.000 

9,832 
2,307 

16,990 
1,765 

315,000 
23,000 

3,346 
6,626 
5,162 
6.785 

24,357 

Decem ber31 
2000 

659,65O 
65,7O2 
15,231 
670,552 
67,728 

5,710,000 
252.00O 

895,357 
414,132 
36,463 
479,760 
41,202 
885,701 
556,000 
110.000 

$ 11,293,975 $ 673 $ 435,170 $ 10,859,478 

Bonds payable at l)eccm ber 31, 2000 are com prised of tile following issues 

General Obligation Bonds: 
$750,000 W aterw orks hnprovement Bonds of W aterw orks District No. 1 of Pointe Coupee 
l'arish, Louisiana, dated October 24, 1986; due in annual installments of $55,733 through 
October 24, 2026, interest at 6.875% $ 659,650 

$96,000 U.S. I)eparm'leftt of Agriculture - RUS, Sewer District No. 1, issued August 18, 1978, 
due in annual installments of $5,642 (including interest) through August 18, 2018; interest 
at 5% 65,702 

$16,500 U.S. Deparnuent ofAgricuhure - RUS Sewer District No. 3A, issued M arcia 3, 1988, 
due in annual installments of $1,163 (including interest) through February 28, 2029; 
interest at 6.375% 15,231 

$780,000 U.S. Department of Agriculture - RUS, Multi-Use Center, issued M ay 1, 1995, due in 
at'mual installments of $51,768 (including interest) through May 1, 2026; interest at 5.25% 670,552 

$79,000 U.S. l)el-,artment of Agricuhure - I~.US Multi-Use Center, issued M ay 1, 1995, due in 
annual installments of $5,172 (inchlding interest) through May 1, 2026; interest at 5.125% 67,728 

$6,600,000 t~.oad Improvem ent llonds, dated September 1, 1997, due ift anrm al installments 
at various amounts Oncluding JnteresO tbrougb September 1, 2012; interest at rations rates 5,710,000 



 

PO INTE CO UPEE PARISH , LO UISIANA 

POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATE MENTS (CONTINUED) 

$275,000 Recreation Certificates of Indebtedness, dated July 16, 1999, due in annual install 
ments at various amounts (including interest) through May 1, 2009; interest at various rates 252,000 

Enterprise Fund Revenue Bond s: 
$1,018,000 W aterworks Revenue Bonds of W aterworks District No. 1 of Pointe Coupee 
Parish, Louisiana, dated October 24, 1986; due in annual installments of $75,648, through 
October 24, 2026; interest at 6.875% 895,357 

$451,300 W aterworks Revenue Bonds of W aterworks District No. 2 of Pointe Coupee Parish, 
Louisiana, dated April 3, 1989; due in annual installments of $31,279.26 beginning April 3, 
1992 through April 3, 2029; interest at 6.25% 414,132 

$102,000 U.S. Department ofAgricuhure - RUS, W aterworks District No. 2 of Pointe Coupee 
Parish, Louisiana, dated June 16, 1972; due in monthly installments of $500 beginning 
August 1, 1972 36,463 

$700,000 U.S. Department of Agriculture - RUS, Sewer District No. 1, issued August 18, 1978, 
due in annual installments of $41,136 (including interes0 through August 18, 2018; 
interest at 5% 479,760 

$45,200 U.S. Department of Agriculture - RUS, Sewer District No. 3A, issued March 8, 1988, 
due in annual installments of $3,186 (including interest) through February 29, 2029; 
interest at 6.375% 41,202 

$1,000,000 U.S. Department of Agriculture - RUS, Natural Gas System , issued July 3, 1997, 
due in annual installments of $73,800 (including interest) through July 3, 2022; interest at 
5.5% 885,701 

$556,000 U.S. Department ofAgricuhure - RUS, W aterw orks District No. 2 of Pointe Coupee 
Parish, Louisiana, dated April 3, 2001; due in monthly installments of $2,552.04 beginning 
May 3, 2001 556,000 

$110,000 U.S. Department of Agriculture - RUS, W aterworks District No. 2 of Pointe Coupee 
Parish, Louisiana, dated April 3, 2001; due in monthly installments of $504.90 beginning 
M ay 3, 2001 110,000 

Total Indebtedness 
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Year 
Ending 
12/31 

2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
Future 

PO INTE CO UPEE PARISH , LO UISIANA 

POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

ANNUAL REQUIREMENTS TO AMORTIZE LONG-TERM DEBT 

General ObliRation 
Interest 

$ 414,582 $ 
438,616 
466,290 
488,822 
516,844 

5,115,709 1 

363,168 
332,517 
301,601 
282,506 
261,320 
448.577 

Revenue 

$ 108,305 
73,258 
75,269 
81,198 
86,196 

2~994~389 

Interest 

$ 177,721 
188,533 
186,522 
180,593 
175,595 

2,223,372 

$ 7,440r863 $ 2~989,689 $ 3r418~615 $ 3~132~336 

NOTE  9 " BOND REQUIREMENT DEFICIENCY 

Total 

$ 522,887 
511,874 
541,559 
570,020 
603,040 

8~110~098 

$ 10.859,478 

Interest 

Present operating user rates for the Pointe Coupee Sew erage District No. 1 are not sufficient to generate excess 
revenue to m eet the requirem ents of the bond indenture. Cash was not tra nsferred on a m onthly basis and 
annual debt service was paid from the operating account. 

The Police Jury has recorded the following items under capital leases as assets and obligations in the 
accom panying financial statem ents: 

On October 25, 1999, the Police Jury entered into a lease for a 460 Badger excavator for sixty 
months com mencing on November 25, 1999, ending October 25, 2004, at $2,831.16 per month. 

On June 3, 2000, the Police Jury entered into a lease for a 2 JD Tractors for sixty months 
com mencing on July 20, 2000, ending June 20, 2005, at $2,773.81 per month. 

On June 6, 2000, the Police Jury entered into a lease for a JD 270L Excavator for eighty.four 
months commencing on August 11, 2000, ending July 11, 2007, at $2,878.36 per month. 

The m inim um futurc lease paym ents by year are as follow s 

Year Principal Interest Total 

2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 

77,658 
82,384 
87,400 
87,052 
46,452 
32,126 
19,721 

24,142 
19,416 
14,400 
9,085 
4,729 
2,414 
428 

$ 432,793 $ 74,614 

101,800 
101,800 
101,800 
96,137 
51,181 
34,540 
20,149 

$ 507,407 
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POLICE JURY 
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N O TE 11 - AD  VALO REM  TAXES 

All taxable property located within the State of Louisiana is subject by law to tax ation on the basis of its assessed 
valuation. The assessed value is determ ined by the Parish Assessor, except for public utility property which is 
assessed by the Louisiana Tax Com m ission. 

The Sheriff of Pointe Coupee Parish, as provided by State Law , is the official tax collector of general property taxes 
levied by the Police Jury. By agreement, the Sheriff receives a commission of approximately 3.83%. All taxes are 
due by December 31 of the year and are delinquent on January 1 of the next year, which is also the lien date. 

Property tax es are recognized as revenue in the year for w hich they are levied and becom e due. The majority of 
the year's tax es are collected from  Novem ber to February by the Sheriff. Any am ounts not collected at Decem ber 
31st are show n as accounts receivable. All tax es are considered fully collectible; therefore

, no allow ance for 
uncollectible tax es is provided. 

Ad valorem taxes as presented in these financial statem ents are as follows 

Fund 

General Fund - 

Parish Tax 
Parish Tax in New Roads 
Parish Tax  in Livonia 

Special Revenue - 

Fire D istrict No. 1 
Fire District No. 3 

Enterprise Funds - 

W ater D istrict No. 1 
Sew er D istrict No. 1 

Sewer District No. 3A 

Expira- 
tion 
Date M ills 

Statutory 
Statutory  
Statutory 

2010 
2010 

2026 
2018 
2029 

Property 
Assessed 
Valuations 

3.42 $ 197,619,370 
1.71 25,409,917 
1.71 4,707,332 

5.60 
5.97 

11.93 
37.16 
29.70 

27 

12,794,574 
31,536,031 

9,685,789 
3,241,137 
424.008 

Tax es Assessed For 
General Special 
Purpose Purposes 

598,153 
33,105 
4.772 

$ 636,030 

57,822 
136,859 

72,891 
57,997 
2,569 
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The t~xes levied in the enterprise funds are dedicated for debt service, 

The following are the ten principal taxpayers of the parish 

Tax p~ er 

Cajun Electric Cooperative 
Entergy/Gulf States Utilities 
B,P, Am oco Production Com pany 
Union Pacific Corp 
Colonial Pipeline Co 
Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Corp 
Texas Eastern Tra nsm ission Co 
Regions Bank of Louisiana 
Florida Gas Transm ission Corp 
PoJnte Coupee Electric M em bership Corp 

a3,peof 
Business 

Electricity 
Electricity 
O il & Gas 
Railroad 
Pipeline 
Pipeline 
Pipeline 
Bank 
Pipeline 
Electric 

N OTE 12 - D UB FROM/TO  O THER GOVERNM ENTAL UNITS 

A sum m ary of receivables as of Decem ber 31. 2000. follows 

Federal 
State 
Polnte Coupee Parish Sheriff 
Pointe Coupee Parish Clerk of Court 
City of New Roads 
Town of Livonla 
Village of M organza 

A sum m ary of payables as of Decem ber 31, 2000, follows 

Polnte Coupee Parish Sheriff 
Pointe Coupee Parish School Board 
City of New Roads 
Town of Livonia 
Town of Fordoche 
Vii/age of M organza 

28 

Assessed 
Valuation 

82,118,432 
21,194,030 
7,621,264 
4,144,205 
3,638,170 
3,594,400 
3.509,430 
2,344,555 
2,037,290 
2.085,560 

Percentage of 
Assessed 
Valuation 

41.55% 
10.72% 
3,85% 
2.09% 
1.84% 
1.81% 
1.7796 
1.18% 
1.03% 
1.05% 

16,000 
37,834 
31,180 
2,273 
5,788 
5,943 
2,498 

39,446 
33,675 
9,677 
843 
97 
(19) 

83.719 
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N O TE 15 - D UE TO ,,'IFRO M  O TH ER FUN D S 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund 

General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fu nd 
Sales Tax Special 
Sales Tax  No. 2 
Gas Utility District No. 2 
Gas Utility District No. 2 
Gas Utility District No. 2 
W ater District No. 2 
Fire Protection District No. 3 

Crim inal Court 
W ater District No. 2 
Sewer District No. 3A 
Sewer District No, 1 
General Fund 
W ater D istrict No. 2 
Sewer District No. 3A 
Solid W as te 
Gas Utility District No. 2 
Fire Protection District No. 1 

NOTE 14 - CENTRALIZED CO LLECTIO N AGENCY'AGREEM ENT 

Am ount 

52,718 
87,000 
23,546 
2,300 
72,841 
148,574 
9,898 
15,729 
1,000 
3,626 

In accordance with Paragraph (B)(1) of Section 3 of Article VII of the Constitution of the State of Louisiana, the 
Police Jury entered into an agreement on May 20, 1992 with all of the sales and use taxing authorities of the Parish 
of Polnte Coupee designating the Sales Tax  Department of the Poim e Coupee Parish Police Jury as the single tax 
collection entity. The agreement is effective as of July 1, 1992, 

NOTE  15 - SEGM ENT INFO RMATION 

Some services provided by the Police Jury are financed by user charges--water. The significam  financial data for 
this enterprise Is as follows: 

Operating revenue 
Depre ciation expense 
Opera ting loss 
Ope ra ting tra nsfers: 

In 
O ut 

Net loss 
Current capital contributions 
Plant, prope rty and equipm ent additions 
W orking capital 
Bonds and other long-term liabilities payable from opera ting revenues 
Total equity 
Total assets 

NOTE 16 - PENSION PLAN AND ~ NT COMM ITM ENTS 

3,313,415 
396,435 
(626,075) 

110,421 

(119,016) 
0 

1,351,675 
2,716,375 
4,897,315 
7,738,271 
14.112.026 

Plan Description Substantially all employees of the Potnte Coupee Parish Police Jury are members of the 
Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana ~'System"), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined 
benefit pension plan adm inistere d by a separa te board of trustees. The System is com posed of two distinct plans, 
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Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit provisions. All employees of the Police Jury are members of 
Plan A. 

All perm anent em ployees working at least 28 hours per week w ho are paid w holly or in part from parish funds 
and all elected parish offi cials are eligible to participate in the System . Under Plan A, em ployees who retire - 

At or after age 60 with at least 10 years of credited service 

At or after age 55 with 25 years of credited service, or 

At any age w ith at least 30 years of credited service 

are entitled to a retirem ent benefit, payable m onthly for life, equal to 3% of their final.average salary for each year 
of credited service. However, for those employees who are m em bers of the supplem ental plan only prior to 
January 1, 1980, the benefit is equal to 1% of final-average salary plus $24 for each year of supplemental plan only 
service earned before January 1, 1980, plus 3% of final-average salary for each year of service credited after tile 
revision date. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that 
produce the highest average, Em ployees w ho term inate w ith at least the am ount of credited serv ice stated above, 
and do not w ithdra w their em ployee contributions, m ay retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit 
accrued to their date of term ination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are 
established by state statute. 

The System  issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statem ents and required 
supplem entary inform ation for the System . That report m ay be obtained by w riting to the Parochial Employees' 
Retirement System, Post Office Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619, or by calling (504) 928-1361. 

Funding Policy Under Plan A, m embe~ are required by state statute to contribute 9.5% of their annual covered 
salary and the Pointe Coupee Parish Police Jury is required to contribute at an actuarially determ ined ra te. The 
current rate is 7.75% of annual covered payroll. Contributions to the System also include one-fourth of 1% 
(except Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes) of the taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish. 
These tax dollars are divided betw een Plan A and Plan B, based proportionately on the salaries of the active 
members of each plan. The contribution requirements of plan members and the Polnte Coupee Parish Police Jury 
are established and m ay be am ended by state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the 
employer contributions are determined by an actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on die 
results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The Polnte Coupee Parish Police Jury's contributions to the 
System under Plan A for the years ending December 31, 2000, 1999, and 1998, were $110,730, $114,274, 
and $111,481, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

NOTE 17 - PO ST-RETIREM ENT BENEFITS 

The Police Jury provides certain continuing health care and life insurance benefits for its retired employees. 
Substantially all of the Police Jury's employees become eligible for those benefits if they reach normal retirement 
age while working for the Police Jury. Those benefits for retirees and sim ilar benefits for active employees are 
provided through an insurance company whose monthly prem iums are paid jointly by the retirees and by the 
Police Jury. '/'he Police Jury recognizes the cost of providing retiree health care (Police Jury's portion of premiums 
is 50%) as an expenditure when paid, which was $23,135 for the year ended December 31, 2000. The retirees pay 
100% of the cost of the life insura nce prem ium s. 
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N O TE 18 - CRIM INAL CO URT FUN D 

Louisiana Revised Statute 15:571.11 requires that one.half of any balance rem aining in the Crim inal Court Fund at 
year end be transferred to the parish General Fund. However, since the Crim inal Court Fund had a fund deficit at 
December 31, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, and 2000, no transfers were required. 

NOTE 19 - LI TIGATION AN D CLAIM S 

At December 31, 2000, the Police Jury is defendant in several pending lawsuits filed in the 18th Judicial District 
CourL Although the suits are still pending, the Police Jury denies any liability and is actively defending its 
position. Although m anagem ent has not received a legal opinion on the possible outcom e of these lawsuits from 
its legal counsel, it is the opinion of m anagem ent that the disposition of these m atters w ill not have a m aterial 
adverse effect on the financial position of the Police Jury. 

NO TE 20 - R.EL&TED PARTY TRAN SACTI O N S 

Some of the more significant related party transactions (disbursement to component units) during the year ended 
Decem ber 31, 2000, were as follows: 

False River Air Park Com m ission 

NO TE  21 - COM PENSATI ON PAID TO BOARD M EM BERS 

26.558 

In compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature, 
compensation paid to Police Jurors is included in the legislative expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance 
with Louisiana P.cvised Statute 33:1233, the Police Jury has elected the monthly payment method of compensa- 
tion. Under this method, the president receives $;900 per month and the other jurors receives $;800 per month. 
Compensation paid to the Police Jurors is as follows: 

Owen J. Bello, President 
Ronald Saizon, Vice President 
Christopher Battley 
Joseph Bergeron, St. 
M elanie Bueche 
Clem ent Guidroz 
Dudley Jarreau 
Clifford Nelson 
Eugene Serio 
M ix Vosburg 
Juliet W illiams 
Russell Young 

31 

10,800 
9,600 
9,60O 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9.600 

116.400 
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NOTE 22 - GASB 33 AND GASB 34 IM PLEM ENTATIO N 

The GASB issued Statem ent Num ber 33, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Non-exchange Transactions", in 
I)cccm ber of 1998. The provisions for tile pronouncem ent are efl~'ctive for financial statem ents for periods after 
June 15, 2000. The effects on tile Assessor's financial stateroom arc not known at this time; however, the pro- 
nonnccm ent will be im plem ented for the fiscal year ending Decem ber 31, 2001. 

The GASB issued Statem ent Number 34, "Basic Financial Statem ents - and M anagem cnt's Discussion and Analysis - 
for State and Local Governments", in June of 1999. The date of implementation is effective in three phases based 
on a governn'tcnt's total annual revenues in tile first fiscal year ending after June 15, 1999 (earlier application is 
encouraged). The Point~ Coupee Parish Police Jury 's total annual revenues wore less than $10 m illion in the fiscal 
year ending December 31, 2000; therefore, the Pointe Coupec Parish Police Jury is (phase 3) required to imple- 
mere tile provisions for tile pronouncement for financial statements for the period beginning after June 15, 2003. 
GASB Statem ent Num ber 34 establishes a new govcrnm cm al financial reporting m odel that w ill feature, am ong 
other siguificant changes, m anagem ent discussion and analysis, a unique com bination of fund-based and govern- 
m ent-w ide financial statem ents, required supplem entary inform ation, accounting for infrastructure assets, and 
accounting for the depreciation of infrastructure assets. The effects on the Pointe Coupec Parish Police Jury 's 
financial statem ent are not know n at this tim e; how ever, the pronouncem ent w ill be im plem ented for the year 
ending Decem ber 31, 2004, if not im plem ented earlier. 

NOTE 23 - ESTIM ATES 

NOTE 24 - RISK MANAGEM ENT 

The Pointc Conpec Parish Police Jury is exposed to various risks of loss relating to torts; theft of, damage to, anti 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Pointe Coupec 
Parish Police Jury attempts to minimize risk from significant losses through the purchase of commercial insurance. 
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PO INTE CO UPEE PARISH , LO UISIANA 

POLICE JURY 
SUPPLEM ENTAL INFO RM ATIO N SCH EDULE S 

AS O F AND FO R TH E YEAR ENDED DECEM BER 31, 2000 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUN D S 

Insurance Loss Fund accounts for funds 
dam ages responsible of the Police Jury 
covered by insurance. 

set aside by the Police Jury for rcimburscmcnt of 
because of insurance deductible or dam ages not 

Building M aintenance & Replacem ent Fund  accounts for funds set aside by tile Police JmT for 
tile m aintenance and replacem ent of certain governm ent buildings. 

Crim inal Court Fund  accounts for the receipts of court fees and fines and the disbursem ents 
of court costs of the 18th Judicial District. 

D rainage and  Road Equipm en t Fund  accounts for set aside revenues and the expenditures to 
l~urchase equil)m ent. 

Fire Protection D istri ct N o. I accounts for the levy of a special m illage on property assess- 
m ents to be used to ow n, m aintain, and operate buildings, m achinery, and equipm ent used in 
providing fire protection to tile property in tile district. 

accounts for the levy of a special m illage on property assess- 
m ents to be used to ow n, m aintain, and operate buildings, m achinery , and equipm ent used in 
providing fire protection to the property in the district. 

D eten tion Cen ter accounts for a special tax levy for tile construction, m aintenance and opera- 

tions of tile parish jail facility. 

Partshw tde D rainage Fund  accounts for routine m aintenance of parish drainage facilities. 
Financing is provided by transfers from  the General Fund and proceeds from  the State Reve- 
nue Sharing Fund. 

accounts for a special tax levy for recreational parks around the 

accounts for tile construction of new  roads and bridges; also, the 
m aintenance of existing roads and bridges. The m ajor sources of financing are provided by 
the State of Louisiana Parish Road Fund, Parish Royalty  Fund and grants from  the Louisiana 
D epartm ent of Transportation and D evelopm ent. Use of the funds is restricted by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 48:753. 

M otor Vehicle H andling Fund  accounts for the expenditure of funds used to m aintain tile 
building used for the state departm ent of m otor vehicles. 
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SUPPLEM ENTAL INFO RM ATIO N SCH ED ULES 
AS O F AN D FO R TH E YEAR END ED D ECEM BER 31, 2000 

SPECIAL REVEN UE FUN D S 

Sales Tax SpectalFund accounts for the surplus funds rem aining from  the original 1% sales tax 
ordinance. 

accounts for the expenditures of funds used to prom ote the eco- 
nom ic developm ent and tourism  of the parish 

Econom ic D eveloom ent Fund accounts 
developm ent in the parish 

for the expenditure of funds to prom ote ecollonlic 

accounts for the revenue and expenditures of a D epartm ent of Social 
Services w eatherization grant 

Visitor Enterprise accounts for the revenue and expenditures of enterprise funds received 
from  the state. 

Scott Civic Center accounts for the revennes and expenditures of the parish civic center 
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SUPPLEM ENTAL INFORM ATIO N SCH ED ULE S 

AS O F AND FO R TH E YEAR ENDED DECEM BER 31, 2000 

CAPITAL  PROJECTS FUNDS 

accounts for funds designated by the Police Jury for 
the ongoing construction and im provem ents of the False River Recreation Park 

Road Construction accounts for the proceeds of a $6,600,000 bond issue for tile construction 
or overlay of parish streets and roads. 



 

POINTE COUPEE PARISH POLICE JURY 
NEW  ROADS, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - ALL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
DECEM BI~R 31, 2000 

ASSET S 
Cash 
Due from other governm ents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
getainage payable 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Equity; 
Fund Balance - 

D esignated for im provem ents 

Total Fund F.qulty 

TOTAL  LIABILITIES AN D FUN D EQUI TY 

Recreation 
Park 

Construction 
Road 

Cons truction Totals 

$ 67,330 $ 378,130 $ 445,460 

67.330 

67.330 378r130 

67~330 378~130 

67.330 

$ 445.460 

445.460 

445.460 

$ 445.460 



 

POINTE COUPEE PARISH POLICE JURY 
NEW  ROADS, LOUISIANA 

COM BINING STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
ALL CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 

YBAR ENDED DECEM BER 31, 2000 

Revenues: 
lntergovernm ental 
Interest 
M iscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 

Roads 
Culture and recreation 

Capital outlays - 
Roads 
Cuhure and recreation 

Total Expenditures 

Other Flnane.ing (Uses): 
Bond proceeds 
Operating transfers in - 

Bond Improvem ent Fund 

Total Other Financing (Uses) 

F.xcess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures and Other Oscs 

Fund Balance, January 1 

FUND BAIANCE, DECEMBER 31 

Recreation 
Park 

Construction 

$ 108,000 
4,475 
29~443 

141~918 

23,810 

3541693 

Road 
Construction Totals 

14,752 

14.752 

2,073 

87.787 

$ 108,000 
19,227 
29a443 

156.670 

2,073 
23,810 

87,787 
354~693 

378,503 89,860 
. ~ 63 

(23_6,585) (75,108) (311,693~_ 

(236,585) ('/5,108) (311,693) 

303t915 453,238 757,153 

$ 
~ 

67 330 $ 378 130 
,
$ 445 460 
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PO INTE CO UPEE PARISH , LO UISIANA 
POLICE JURY 

SUPPLEM ENTAL IN FO RM ATIO N SCH ED ULE S 
AS O F AND FOR TH E YEAR ENDED DECEM BER 31, 2000 

FIDUCIARY FUND S 

Sales Tax Escrow accounts for fim ds from  prior sales tax ordinance dedicated for contingen- 
cies. 

Sales Tax NO. 2 accounts for funds received under the central collection agency agreem ent of 
the parish. 



Cash 

TOTAL.ASSETS 

POINTE COUPEB PARISH POLICE JURY 
NEW  ROADS, LOUISIANA 

COM BINING BALANCE SHEET - ALL FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
DECEM BER 31. 2000 

~ S~ S 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governmental units - 

City of New Roads 
Tow n of Llvonia 
Village of M organza 
Village of Fordoche 
Pointe Coupee School Board 

Due to other funds - 
General ~und 

F.scrow  

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
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Sales Tax 
Esei'ow  

Sal~  Tax 
No. 2 Totals 

$ 43,084 $ 117~114 $ 160,198 

$ 43t084 $ 117,114 $ 160~198 

$ 43t084 

9,677 $ 
843 
(19) 
97 

33,675 

72,841 

9,677 
843 
09) 
97 

33.675 

72,841 
43~084 

$. 43,084 $ 117,114 $ 160,198
=  



Sales Tax Escrow 
Assets: 

Cash 

Liabilities: 
Escrow 

Sales Tax NO. 2 
.g~sets: 

Cash 

TOTAL ASSETS 

POINTB COUPBB PARISH POLICB JURY 
NEW  ROADS, LOUISIANA 

COM BINING STATEM ENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

YEAR ENDBD DECEM BER 31, 2000 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other governm ents 
Due to other funds 

TOTAL  LIABILITIES 

Total All Agency Funds 
A.'iSCtS: 

Cash 

TOTAL  AS SETS 

Liabilities: 
Due to other govem meots 
Due to other forids 
Escrow 

TOTAL  LIABILITIES 

Balance 
01-01-2000 Additions Deletions 

16.493 

Balance 
12-31-2000 

43,084 

$ 1.6,493 $ 43,084 

.$ (1,596) .$ 6,305,118 $ (6,186,408) $ 117.114 

$ (1,596) $ 6,305,118 ~  $ 117 114 

5,100 
(6,696) 

$ 3,516,312 
2L907t517 

$ (3,477,139) 
(2,827,980~ 

$ 44,273 
~ 

72~841 

(1,596) $ 6 423 829 $ (6,305,119)  $ 117,114 

24,995 $ 62~21,611 $ (6.186,408) $ 160,198 

$ 24,99~  $ 6,321 611 $ (6,186,408) 

$ 5,100 $ 3,516,312 
(6,696) 2,907,517 

L  
26~591 

$ (3,477,139) 
(2,827,980) 

16~493 

$ 24,99
,_ ~ ........_ ___~5 $ 6,423,829 .$ (6,288,626) 

$ 160.198 

$ 44,273 
72,841 
43,084 

$ 160398 



 

PO INTE CO UPEE PARISH , LO UISIANA 

POLICE JURY 
SUPPLEM ENTAL INFO RM ATIO N SCH ED ULE S 

AS O F AN D FO R TH E YEAR ENDED D ECEM BER 31, 2000 

PRO PRIETARY FUND S 

Potnte Coupee Parish Natural Gas S_
~stem  w as originally established to provide gas services to 

residents in the Sixth, Seventh, and portions of the Fifth, Eight, and Ninth W ards of Pointe 
Coupee Parish on May 7, 1952. The System is governed by a board consisting of Police Jury 
m em bers. 

2 of Potnte CouDee P w as established on N ovem ber 10, 1964, to 
provide gas services to residents of portions of the parish as designated in the resolution 

Potnte Goupee Parish Waterworks D istrict No. 1 was created on M arcia 24, 1981 through an 
ordinance adopted by the Pointe Coupee Parish Police Jury. The District was establishecl to 
provide w ater service to the residents of certain parts of Pointe Coupee Parish, as designated 
in the resolutions and subsequent am endm ents to the boundaries. The District is governed by 
a five m ember Board of Com missioners, appointed by tim Pointe Coupee Parish Police Jury . 

W aterw orks D istrict. No. 2o f the Parish of Potnte Coupee~Loutstana was created on August 
25, 1987, through an ordinance adopted by the Pointe Coupee Parish Police Jury as authorized 
by the provisions of Article 6, Section 19 of the 1974 Louisiana Constitution and R.S. 33:3811, 
el seq. The District w as established to provide w ater service to the residents of certain parts of 
Pointe Coupee Parish, Louisiana, as designated in Section 3 of the O rdinance. The D istrict is 
governed by a five m em ber Board of Com m issioners, appointed by the Pointe Coupee Parish 
Police Jut3,. 

Potnte Coupee Parish Sewerage D tstrlct No. 1 w as created by the Pointe Coupee Parish Police 
Jury on November 11, 1969, as authorized by Louisiana Revised Statute 33:3811. The District 
is responsible for the construction, m aintenance, and operation of the sew er and sew erage 
disposal w orks w ithin the territorial lim its of the D istrict. The District is governed by a Board 
of Com m issioners consisting of three m em bers appointed by the Pointe Coupee Parish Police 

Jury 

w as created by the Pointe Coupce Parish Police 
Jury on M arcia 17, 1987, as authorized by lxm isiana Revised Statute 33:3811. The District is 
responsible for the construction, m aintenance, and operation of the sew er and sew erage 
disposal w orks w ithin the territorial lim its of the District. The District is governed by a Board 
of Com m issioners consisting of three m em bers appointed by the Pointe Coupee Parish Police 

Jury . 
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PO INTE CO UPEE PARISH , LO UISIANA 

POLICE JURY 
SUPPLEM ENTAL INFO RM ATIO N SCH ED ULES 

AS O F AN D FO R TH E YEAR ENDED D ECEM BER 31, 2000 

w as established by the Pointe Coupce Parish Police 
Jury to provide solid waste disposal for all residents of tile parish. It is funded through user 
charges and a special sales tax levy for garbage collection and disposal. 

M ulti-Use Center accounts for tile fu nds generated by the activities of the parish cuhural 
center. 

Potnte Coupee Port, Harbor, and Term inal D istrict was created by Act No. 23 of the 1967 
Regular Session of the Louisiana Legislature, Louisiana Revised Statutes 34:2451 et seq., as a 
political subdivision of the state w ith full corporate pow ers. Tile territorial lim its and territo. 
rim jurisdiction of said District shall be the territory comprising and lying within tile lim its and 
boundaries of the Parish of Pointe Coupee, Louisiana. The District operates a port, harbor and 
term inal facility generating funds from  loading and unloading charges, dockage charges, and 
lease rentals. 









 

o~ 

11 
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OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY 

GOVERNM EN T AUDITING STANDARD S 
and 

O M B Circular A-133 

The follow ing pages contain a report on com pliance w ith law s and regulations and on internal 
controls as required by Governm ent Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General 
of the United States. This report is based solely on tile audit of the financial statem ents and 
includes, w here appropriate, any reportable conditions and/or m aterial w eaknesses in internal 
control or com pliance m atters that w ould be m aterial to the presented financial statem ents. 

A report on com pliance w ith requirem ents of law s, regulations, contracts, and grants applica- 

ble to each major program and internal control as required by U.S. Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) Circular A-133. In conducting an audit in accordance with standards, this 
report discloses any instances of noncompliance with requirem ents of each m ajor program as 
w ell as any reportable conditions and/or m aterial w eakness in internal control over those 

m ajor program s. 
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Phone 
OFFICE (225) 937-9755 
FAX (225) 658-3669 

I~-malt gfdcpa@T~h~ .~ m 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCO UNTANT 
(A Professional Corporation) 

practice Lim ited to Governmental Accounting, Auditing and Financial Reporting 

Office 
7663 ANCHOR DV, e~ 

W:N3"~ S, LA ?0753-'120 

Member 
AMERICAN INSTITtFI~ OF CP/~q 
DDUISIANA SOCIKIN OF CP&~ 
c, ovem~MEm " Vl~ C~ 
OFFICER~ m ~)C I A~IION 

IND EPEND ENT AUDITO R'S REPO RT O N CO M PLIANCE AND 
O N INTERNAL CO NTRO L OVER FINAN CIAL RE PO RTING 

BASED O N AN  AUD IT O F FINAN CIAL STATEM ENTS PERFO RM ED 
IN ACCO RDAN CE W ITH  G OVERN~ A UD ITIN G STANDARD S 

M embers of the Police Jury 
Pointe Coupee Parish, Louisiana 

I have audited tile prim ary governm ent financial statem ents of PO INTE CO UPEE PARISH , 

LOUISIANA (the "Police Jury"), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2000, and have 
issued m y report thereon dated Septem ber 23, 2001. I conducted nay audit in accordance w ith  
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Am erica and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Governm ent Auditing Standards, issued by tile 
Com ptroller G eneral of the United States. 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Policc Jury 's prim ary govcrnm cnt 
financial statem ents ate fi'ee of m aterial m isstatem ent, 1 perform ed tests of its com pliance w ith  
certain provisions of law s, regulations, contracts and grants, noncom pliance w ith w hich could 
have a direct and m aterial effect on the determ ination of financial statem ent am ounts. H ow - 
evcr, providing an opinion on com pliance with those provisions was not an objective of my 
audit and, accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of m y tests disclosed 
instances of noncom pliance that are required to be reported under Goverm nent Auditing 
Standards and the Louisiana Govern m entalAudit Guide w hich are described in the accom pa- 
nying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item s 2000-1 and 2000-3. 

In planning and perform ing my audit, 1 considered tile Police Jury's internal control over 
financial reporting in order to determ ine m y auditing procedures for tile purpose of express- 
ing m y opinion on the prim ary govern m ent financial statem ents and not to provide assurance 
on the internal control over financial reporting. How ever, I noted one m atter involving the 
internal control over financial reporting and its operation that I consider to be reportable 
condition. Reportable conditions involve m atters com ing to nay attention relating to signifi- 
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cant deficiencies in tile design or operation of tile internal control over financial reporting 

that, in my judgment, could adversely affect the Police Jury's ability to record, process, sum- 
m arize and report financial data consistent w ith the assertions of m anagem ent in tl~e prim ary 
governm ent financial statem ents. ']'he reportable condition is described in the accom panying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs as item s 2000-2. 

A m aterial w eakness is a condition in w hich tile design or operation of one or m ore of the 
internal control com ponents does not reduce to a relatively low  level the risk that m isstate- 
m ents in am ounts w hat w ould be m aterial in relation to the prim ary governm ent financial 
statem ents being audited m ay occur and not be detected w ithin a tim ely period by em ployees 
in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. M y consideration of tile internal 
control over financial reporting w ould not necessarily disclose all m atters in tile internal 
control that m ight be reportable conditions and, accordingly, w ould not necessarily disclose 
all reportable conditions that are also considered to be m aterial w eaknesses. 

This report is intended solely for tile inform ation and use of m anagem ent, others w ithin the 
organization, federal aw arding agencies and state pass-through entities, and the Legislative 
Auditor for the State of Louisiana and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. H ow ever, this report is a m atter of public record and its 
distribution is not lim ited. 

Septem ber 23, 2001 



 

Phone 
OFFICE (225) 937-9735 
FAX (225) 638-3669 

E-ma~ grdcpaL~/ahoo.~ m 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 
(A Professional Corporation) 

Practice Limited to Goverlm tental Accounting, Auditing and Financial Reporting 

Office 
7663 ANCIIOR DRIVE 

VENTRESS, LA 707834120 

Member 
AM ERICAN INS'II~TrFE OF CPA* 
LOUISLCqA SOClV:I'~ OF Cpm 
GOVERNMENT FINANCE 
OFFICERS ASSOCIAalON 

IND EPEND ENT AUD ITO R'S REPO RT O N  CO M PLIANCE W ITH  

RE QUIRE M ENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 
AN D  INTERNAL CO NTRO L O VER CO M PLIAN CE 

IN ACCO RDANCE WI TH O M B CIRCULAR A-133 

Members of the Police Jury 
Pointe Coupec Parish, Louisiana 

I have audited the compliance of POINTE COUPEE PARISH, LOUISIANA (the 'Toltec Jury") 
with the types of compliance requirements described in tile U.S. Office of Management and 
Budget (OM B) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplem ent tha! are applicable to each of its m ajor 
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2000. The Police Jury's m ajor federal 
program s arc identified in the sum m ary of auditor's rcsuhs section of the accom panying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Com pliance w ith the requirem ents of law s, rcgtfla- 

tions, contracts and grants applicable to each of its m ajor federal program s is the responsibility 
of Police Jury 's m anagem ent. My responsibility is to express an opinion on Police Jury's 
com pliance based on m y audit. 

I conducted m y audit of com pliance in accordance w ith auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of Am erica; tile standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Governm ent Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller G eneral of the United States; and 

OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.. 
Those standards at~d O M B Circular A-133 require that I plan and perform  the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about w hether noncom pliance w ith the types of com pliance require- 
m ents referred to above that could have a direct and m aterial effect on a m ajor federal pro- 
gram occurred. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence about the Police Jury's 
com pliance w ith those requirem ents and perform ing such other procedures as I considered 
necessary in the circum stances. 1 believe that m y audit provides a reasonable basis for m y 
opinion. My audit does not provide a legal determ ination on the Police Jury 's compliance with 
those requirem ents. 

In nay opinion, the Police Jury  com plied, in all m aterial respects, with the requirem ents 
referred to above that are applicable to each of its m ajor federal program s for tile year ended 
I)ecem ber 31, 2000. 
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The m anagem ent of tile Police Jury is responsible for establishing and m aintaining effective 
intern al control over com pliance w ith requirem ents of law s, regulations, contracts and grants 
applicable to federal program s. In planning and perform ing m y audit, 1 considered the Police 

Jury 's internal control over com pliance with requirem ents that could have a direct and m ate- 
rial effect on a m ajor federal program in order to determ ine my auditing procedures for tile 
purpose of expressing m y opinion on com pliance and to test and report on internal control 
over com pliance in accordance w ith O M B Circular A-133. 

M y consideration of tile internal control over com pliance w ould not necessarily disclose all 
m atters in the internal control that m ight be m aterial w eaknesses. A m aterial w eakness is a 
condition in w hich tile design or operation of one or m ore of the internal control com ponents 
does not reduce to a relatively low  level the risk that noncom pliance w ith applicable require- 
m ents of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be m aterial in relation to a m ajor 
federal program  being audited m ay occur and not be detected w ithin a tim ely period by 
em ployees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. 1 noted no m atters 
involving the intern al control over com pliance and its operation that I consider to be m aterial 
w eaknesses. 

This report is intended solely for the inform ation and use of m anagem ent, others w ithin the 
organization, federal aw arding agencies and state pass-through entities, and the Legislative 
Auditor for the State of Louisiana, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. ]How ever this report is a m atter of public record, and its 
distribution is not lim ited. 

Septem ber 23, 2001 
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Federal Grantor/ 
Pass-Through Granto r/ 

Protram  Nam e 

POINTE COUPEE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW  ROADS, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AW ARDS 
YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30, 2000 

U.S. Departm ent of Agriculture 
Rura l Utilities Service  

W ater System Grant 

U.S. Departm ent of Energy 
Loutstana Department of Social Services. 

XVeatherization 

Grand Total 

* Major Program 

CFDA 
Number 

Agency 
Pass-through 
Numbe r 

* 10,760 N/A 

81.042 N/A 

557,982 

28~275 
. 

$ 586 257 



 

POINTE COUPEE PARISH POLICE JURY 
NEW  ROAD S, LO UISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
YEAR END ED D ECEM BER 31, 2000 

SUM M ARY O F AUD IT RESULTS 

B 

C 

D 

F 

G 

H 

The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the prim ary govern- 
m ent financial statem ents of Pointe Coupce Parish, Louisiana. 

O ne reportable condition w as disclosed during the audit of the prim ary  govern- 
m ent financial statem ents. 

There w as tw o instances of noncom pliance deem ed im m aterial to the prim ary 
governm ent financial statem ents of Pointc Coupec Parish, Louisiana disclosed 
during the audit. 

'l'ilcre are no reportable conditions disclosed during the audit of tile m ajor 
federal aw ard program s. 

The auditor's report on compliance for the m ajor federal award programs for the 
Pointe Coupce Parish Police Jury expresses an unqualified opinion. 

The programs tested as m ajor program s included 
1. USDA/RUS - CFDA No. 10.760 

The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B progranas was $300,000 

"File Pointe Coupee Parish Police Jury was determ ined to be a low-risk auditee 

II. FIN DING S --  FINAN CIAL STATEM ENTS AUD IT 

Noncompliance Conditions 

2000 -1: Audit Report Not Subm itted in Accordance w ith LRS 24:513 

Reason - 

The auditor planned this engagem ent w ith the anticipation to com plete tile audit 
w ithin the tim e constraints of LRS 24:513. H ow ever, due to m edical problem s 
and conflicts w ith other audit engagem ents, the com pletion of tile audit w as 
delayed. 

This problem  w as discussed and a plan has been devised to insure that the audit 
w ill be com pleted in the future in accordance w ith the engagem ent agreem ent. 



2000 -2: Sales Tax Enforcem ent 

After the Sales Tax Director resigned, it cam e to the attention of the Secretary - 
Treasurer that som e delinquent tax returns had not been filed, certain taxpayers 
w ere delinquent in paym ents, and tax liens w ere not filed. 

Cause - 

After discussions w ith officials and m em bers of the sales tax  oversight com m ittee 
it w as determ ined that procedures w ere not being follow ed and the com m ittee 
w as not exerting enough control over the Sales Tax  Director. 

This m atter w as resolved before I began tile audit and the steps takcn lay the 
Police Jury arc sufficient to resolve the control weakness. 

The Sales Tax Director has been replaced w ith an em ployee w ith  prior sales tax  
experience w ith the louisiana Departm ent of Revenue. All delinquent returns 
and tax payers have been identified and action has been taken to collect all out- 
standing tax es due. Revised policies and procedures have been adopted and the 
Sales Tax Com m ittee is being kept abreast of the status of collections, delinquen- 
cies and tax  liens filed. 

2000 -3 Assistance Provided to Town of Fordoche w ithout a Cooperative Endeavor 
Agreem ent 

l~tndtng - 

During the sum m er I was notified of a possible violation that w as reported to the 
Legislative Auditor w here the Parish w as providing assistance to the Tow n of 
Fordoche in laying a w ater line. Af ter discussion w ith officials of both the Parish 
and the Tow n, I found that the assistance w as perform ed w ithout a cooperative 
endeavor agreem ent. 

Cause - 

The Tow n received a grant to im prove their w ater system ; but did not have the 
funds necessary  to install the w ater lines. The Tow n requested assistance from  
the Parish Utility D epartm ent and the line w as installed. H ow ever, no one aw are 



Ill 

that this assistance required a cooperative endeavor agreem ent as required by IA 
Revised Statutes. 

1 recom m ended that procedures be adopted and all departm ent supervisors be 
aw are that under no conditions should w ork be perform ed for any governm ent 
agency w itia an approved cooperative endeavor agreem ent. 

Corrective Action Taken . 

Both the Police Jury and the Town of Fordoche adopted procedures 

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - 
MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT 

N one 
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POINTE COUPEE PARISH POLICE JURY 
NEW  ROAD S, LO UISIANA 

SUM M ARY SCH EDULE O F PRIO R YEAR AUD IT FIND ING S 
,YEAR ENDED DECEM BER 31, 2000 

99 -1: Audit Report Not Subm itted in Accordance with LRS 24:513 

Current Status - 

D uring the year, certain interim  w ork w as perform ed; but because of an upgrade in th e 
com puter system , the w ork perform ed w as not sufficient to reduce the audit tim e at 
year end. O ther problem s occurred after year-end as explained in 2000-1; how ever, 1 
believe every effort w ill be m ade to com ply in the future. 



Pointe C oupee Parish Police 
160 East M ain Street 
New  Roads, LA 70760 

Legislative Auditor 
State of Louisiana 

CO RRECTIVE ACTIO N PLAN 

Septem ber26,2001 

lury 

Pointe Coupee Parish Police Jury respectfully subm its tile follow ing corrective action plan for 
tile year ended Decem ber 31, 2000. 

Nam e and address of independent public accounting firm : George F. Delaune, CPA, AI'C 
7663 Anchor Drive; Ventrcss, IA 70783-4120. 

Audit period: January 1, 2000 to December 31, 2000 

The findings from  tlle Decem ber 31, 2000, schedule of findings and questioned costs arc 
discussed below . The findings are num bered consistently w ith the num ber assigned in the 
schedule. 

Section I of tile schedule, Sum m ary of Audit Results, does not include findings and is not 
addressed. 

II. FINDINGS --  FIN ANCIAl. STATEM ENTS AUDIT 

2000 -1: Audit Report Not Subm itted in Accordance w ith LRS 24:513 

Corrective Action Being Taken - 

W e have discussed th e problem s that the auditor encountered w hich delayed tile 
com pletion of this audit and have devised a plan to insure that the audit w ill be 
com pleted in the future in accordance w ith the engagem ent agreem ent. 
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2000 -2: Sales Tax Enforcem ent 

Corrective Action Bei ng Taken - 

The Sales Tax D irector has been replaced w ith an em ployee w ith prior sales tax 
experience w ith the Louisiana Departm ent of Revenue. All delinquent returns 
and taxpayers have been identified and action has been taken to collect all out- 
standing taxes due. Revised policies and procedures have been adopted and the 
Sales Tax Com m ittee is being kept abreast of the status of collections, delinquen- 
cies and tax liens filed. 

2000 -3 Assistance Provided to Town of Fordoche without a Cooperative Endeavor 
Agreem ent 

Corr ective Action Being Taken - 

All D epartm ent Supervisors have been notificcl that under no conditions w ill 
w ork be perform ed for any other agency w ith first consulting w ith the Secretary - 
Treasurer. After approval by the Police Jury , a cooperative endeavor agreement 
will be drafted by the Parish Attorney and signed by all parties. 

If the Legislative Auditor has questions regarding this plata, please call D avid Cifreo, Secretary- 

Treasurer at (225) 638-9556. 

Sincerely yours 


